
From: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 Jun 2023 11:54:24
To: FODDCPlanningAdmin.DMS@220ICT.NET
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Planning Application for P0661/23/FUL bio diversity self assessment
Attachments: biodiversity-self-assessment-form-full-feb-2023 c..docx

  
  

Planning Support Team (FODDC) 

 

 

From: Planning Validation (FODDC) <Planning.Validation@fdean.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 June 2023 10:47
To: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application for P0661/23/FUL 
  
Please upload 
  
BSA – public 
  
Thanks 
  
Lexi 
  

 

 

 

 

  

From: btgriffin@myfwi.co.uk <btgriffin@myfwi.co.uk> 
Sent: 01 June 2023 17:32
To: Planning Validation (FODDC) <planning.validation@fdean.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application for P0661/23/FUL 
  

mailto:btgriffin@myfwi.co.uk
mailto:btgriffin@myfwi.co.uk
mailto:planning.validation@fdean.gov.uk


Please find biodiversity form attached. 
  
Regards 
  
Brian 
  

From: planning.validation@fdean.gov.uk <planning.validation@fdean.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:43 PM
To: btgriffin@myfwi.co.uk
Subject: Planning Application for P0661/23/FUL 
  
Please find attached a letter (filename starting ufm) outlining the outstanding information and/or fees required for your planning 
application.

For information about planning at Forest of Dean District Council please see our website www.fdean.gov.uk/planning-and-building 

 

 

 

 

  

Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council to deliver local services on their behalf.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically 
agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council may be accessible to others in the 
Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation. 
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